KEVIN L. FAULCONER
MAYOR

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 16, 2014
TO: Dana Springs, Interim Director, C Arts & Culture

FROM: Mayor Kevin L. Faulconer [ , s

SUBJECT: Allocation of Mayor’s Office Fiscal Year 2015 TOT Funds to the
La Jolla Historical Society

This memo serves as authorization for the transfer of the Mayor’s Office Transient
Occupanca/ Tax funds in the amount of $5,000 to the La Jolla Historical Society for the
La Jolla 4" of July Fireworks.

These allocations will augment the La Jolla Historical Society’s Fiscal Year 2015
contract with the Commission for Arts and Culture.

Fund 200205; cost center 1414111211; GL 512059.
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